

CHSGB

President – Kyra Hinton Vice President – Gina Winder Secretary – Wendy Yang Treasurer – Bobbi Yasmer

Carson High Safe Grad Booster

Safe Grad - A Tradition That Makes A Difference

MINUTES

SATURDAY, MAY 12, 2018 9:00AM-10:00AM ALATTE CAFÉ AT THE NUGGET CASINO

- I. Call to Order: 9:16am
- **II. Member in Attendance**: Kyra Hinton, Wendy Yang, Wendy Tims, Crystal Lopez, Sierra Asby, Jeanette Glauner.
- **III. Approval of Minutes from April 14, 2018 meeting:** Sierra motioned to approve with correction that Crystal will pick up registration forms from the high school instead of Kyra. Jeanette seconded the motion.
- **IV. Treasurer's report:** Bobbi submitted reports for March and April but not present at the meeting. Kyra has a couple of questions for Bobbi regarding reports. Ending balance as of April 30, 2018 is \$42,163.05. Sierra approved and Wendy seconded the motion.

V. Old Business

- a. Rental cars for Sheriff's Office Kyra spoke with Sheriff Furlong and their vehicles are fine to travel to Six Flags.
- b. Intuit Wendy has not made contact with QuickBooks to get this account set up yet.
- c. 5k Update Grand total was \$6,487.41. Committee decided we would donate \$200 back to Bighorn Racing for their work. Kyra checking into a manual system for next year called Web score. The fee is \$50

VI. New Business

- a. Chili's Fundraiser We raised \$180 for the fundraiser in April.
- b. Raffle Coordinator We still need a raffle coordinator
- c. Volunteer Coordinator Wendy Tims has taken over this position. We have a new email attached to this position which is chsgbvolunteer@gmail.com.

- d. June meeting date June 23, 2018, location TBA.
- e. Social Media Coordinator new position that Kyra would like to create. She will talk to Darla at WNC to see if she might know of a student who would want to take this on.
- f. Donation letters 444 letters went out to local businesses.
- g. Emails to all parents An email went out to all parents asking for volunteers for the night of Safe Grad.
- h. Pioneer School Kyra will meet with the Principal and take them some registration forms.
- i. Perpetual Calendar went over to make sure we were on track for this year.
- j. Mother Son Dance Sheila and her cheerleading squad would like to partner to try and create this event at CHS. We discussed that spring might be a better time frame.
- k. Senior Assembly June 6 at 10:30. Kyra will attend.
- I. Officers for 2020 Crystal, Wendy Tims, Kyra and Wendy Yang are all good.

VII. Committees

- a. Entertainment Gina not present, no update.
- b. Decorations Gina not present no update.
- c. Bus No updates. Kyra will touch base with Sheila as to what still needs to be paid.
- d. Food Committee Everything coming together. Susan Guthrie and Bobbi will make food pickups on Saturday, June 9th and deliver to Community Center. Wendy and volunteers will meet at 4:00 on June 9th to prepare food.
- e. Volunteer Wendy Tims talking to Kiwanis, Lyons Club, Masons and PCC for more volunteers.
- f. Registration 65 registered so far. 3 scholarship applications submitted. Kyra will talk to Robin at high school about organization with registration forms and the posters.
- VIII. Membership Report/Website Report: 87 members, 1 new member.
 - IX. Next Meeting: Saturday, June 23, 2018 @ 9:00am
 - X. Adjorn at 10:33am.